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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice #2019-95 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: December 23, 2019

TO: All Licensees and Interested Persons

FROM: Sandra Douglass Morgan, Chairwoman

SUBJECT: Regulation 14.060 Requirements

Regulation 14.060(1) requires licensed manufacturers and operators to employ or retain
an individual knowledgeable of the design and function of gaming devices and systems
manufactured or operated by the licensee. Each manufacturer and operator shall report
in writing the name of the designated individual on or before December 315t of each year
and within 15 days of changing the designated individual.

Regulation 14.060(2) requires registered independent testing laboratories to employ an
individual who understands the inspection and certification methodology, procedures, and
operation of the registered independent testing laboratory. Each independent testing
laboratory shall report in writing the name of the designated individual at the time of their
registration and within 15 days of changing the designated individual.

Manufacturers, operators and independent testing laboratories shall submit the required
notifications to: Reg14060Contact@gcb.nv.gov.

Questions should be directed to Technology Division Lab Manager Jeremy Eberwein at
jeberwein@gcb.nv.gov.



mailto:Reg14060Contact@gcb.nv.gov
mailto:jeberwein@gcb.nv.gov

